



PH: 209.723.3153
FAX: 209.723.0322
www.mcagov.org
369 W. 18th Street
Merced, CA 95340

February 13, 2026

Parminder Singh
Caltrans District 10
Local Assistance Engineer

Dear Mr. Singh:

Subject: E-76 AMOD for City of Merced; Post Programming Adjustment for CML-5085(059)

The Merced County Association of Governments authorizes modifications for CML-5085(059): Traffic Signal Synchronization and Controller Upgrades for signals along R Street, M Street, G Street, Olive Ave, and Yosemite Ave. The City of Merced may increase federal construction funding for this project in the amount of \$246,000.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Elizabeth Forte, Director of Planning and Programming, at Stacie.guzman@mcagov.org or Elizabeth.forte@mcagov.org.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Stacie Guzman". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Stacie Guzman
Executive Director
Merced County Association of Governments